

MYSimmons - Package Specification Dept.

Cleveland

Purchasing

North Olmsted, Ohio

June 25, 1958

Nick Gus

National Lead Co.

We have a request from National Lead of Perth Amboy, New Jersey to furnish this plant with 5,000 Lead Warning Labels. Will you please arrange to ship and bill National Lead in accordance with the above?

We have no purchase order, but suggest that you use as your authority for billing and shipping Mr. J.H.Gray's letter of June 19 to F.X.Zehnder.

D.C.Jasmond:bb
cc MYS

JUN 26

M. Y. S.
JUN 26 1958

0007-SWP-000005943



N. S. MUCCILLI
PLANT MANAGER

M. B. HAMMOND
SUPERINTENDENT
PIGMENT DIVISION

J. W. BIRD
SUPERINTENDENT
METAL DIVISION

NATIONAL LEAD COMPANY

Atlantic Branch

1080 STATE STREET
P. O. BOX 831
TEL. VA. 8-6000
PERTH AMBOY, N. J.

June 19, 1958

JUN 24 1958 Subject: Warning Labels

The Sherwin-Williams Co.
101 Prospect Ave. N.W.
Cleveland 1, Ohio

Att: F.X. Zehnder, Mgr.

M. Y. S.
JUN 24 1958

Gentlemen:

Replying to your letter dated June 17th, wherein you stated that the warning stickers were never supplied by your company, and as suggested in your letter, I was able to run down and obtain the following information to enable you to check this further with your Purchasing Division. We had forwarded to you in November of 1955 our Purchase Order #637 calling for 2,000-25# Size, 1,000-50# Size, 3,000-100# Size.

These labels are the standard labels that we attach to your package and with the abovementioned order, we had requested a supply of the warning label to also be included, and submitted a sample at that time.

The larger labels or standard label was received by us here during the first part of December 1955, with the notation that the small warning label would be forthcoming. On December 12, 1955, we received a telegram advising that the small warning label would be shipped on December 15, 1955 and the telegram was signed by R. W. Patzwahl, Purchasing Department.

To assist you we are attaching herewith the label in question and the quantity we presume you will again ship, will be the same as the last order or approximately 5,000 pieces.

If there is any further information that we can give you, kindly advise and awaiting your reply, we are

Very truly yours,
J. H. Gray
J. H. Gray Buyer

JHG:lb
Enc.
cc: Mr. P. J. Burke

0007-SWP-000005944